Dayna Harrison.

Address: 8 Fraser Drive Banora Point,

NSW 2486.

Mobile: 0425088991

Email: dayna1997@hotmail.com



ABOUT ME

Australian actress in film, television and theatre. I am 24 years old and recently finished my degree of Bachelor of Fine Arts majoring in drama, creative and professional writing at Queensland University of technology.I have recently been on set as an extra for Jo exotic production. I am a hardworking individual who thrives on being in a creative environment. I bring enthusiasm, compassion and a hunger to expand my skill set in this field.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of fine arts majoring in Drama, Creative and Professional Writing. Queensland University of Technology, Kelvin Grove, QLD.

Higher school certificate. (Year 12.) St Joseph's College, Banora Point, NSW.

Warehouse Workshop Beginners onscreen Acting. Helensvale, QLD.

Warehouse Workshop Intermediate onscreen Acting. Helensvale, QLD.

Warehouse Workshop Standard American accent. Helensvale, QLD.

EXPERIENCE

Jo Exotic Productions- Extra. — 2021.

Production 1. (Bachelor of fine arts Drama.) — 2016.

Production 2. (Bachelor of fine arts Drama.) — 2017.

Production 3 & 4. (Bachelor of fine arts Drama.) — 2018.

Double Mask theatre company. — 2010- 2015.

SKILLS

- Directing.
 - Memorising lines.
- Creative Insight.
 - Understanding of Dramatic techniques. Good at taking direction.
 - Teaching.
 - Running workshops for classes.
- Ability to learn and adapt quickly.
 - Ability to work as a team or individually. Production experience.

WORK EXPERIENCE.

KFC. (2012-2021.)

Gold coast Turf Club. (2021- Present.)

Jo Exotic Productions. (2021.)

South Tweed Tavern. (2021- Present.

REFERANCES.

Lachlan Glasby (Double mask theatre company.): 0432387691 Geoffrey Mount (Brother.): 0414355622.

Rick Williams (Manager KFC.): 0413247074.